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Laura Jacobs

From: Ladd Johnson < >
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 5:22 PM
To: Laura Jacobs; Thomas Reese
Cc: Vice Chair
Subject: Fw: Withdrawal Adam Bean

Hi Laura and Thomas: 
 
See email chain below - Adam confirmed he meant for it to be HD 32 and gave permission to manually 
adjust his filing so that it is accurate. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Ladd Johnson 
Chair, United Utah Party 
 

 

From: Adam Bean < > 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 5:19 PM 
To: Ladd Johnson < > 
Subject: Re: Withdrawal Adam Bean  
  
Yes I’m so sorry I mixed it up with the old districting.  
 
On Tue, Sep 3, 2024 at 5:18 PM Ladd Johnson < > wrote: 
Hi Adam: 
 
When you filled this out and signed it you said you were running for HD 35 - but you actually filed for HD 
32.  OK if I fix that and resubmit it? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Ladd Johnson 
Chair, United Utah Party 
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From: Ladd Johnson < > 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 2:45 PM 
To: Adam Bean < > 
Subject: Re: Withdrawal Adam Bean  
  
Thanks Adam.  I turned this in for you.  Best of luck in Montana and thank for all of your support for the 
UUP! 
 
 
Ladd Johnson 
Chair, United Utah Party 
 

 

From: Adam Bean < > 
Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2024 1:02 AM 
To: Ladd Johnson < > 
Subject: Withdrawal Adam Bean  
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